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@Dun Aonghasa is the most famous of several prehistoric forts on the
Aran Islands, of County Galway, Ireland. It is located on Inishmore at
the edge of an approximately 100 metre high cliff.

@A popular tourist attraction, Dun Aonghasa is an important
archaeological site that also offers a spectacular view. It is not known
when Dun Aonghasa was built, though it is now thought to date from the
Iron Age. T. F. 0'Rahilly surmised that it was built in the second
century B.C. by the Builg following the Laginian conquest of Connacht. It
was probably originally constructed as a circular ringfort several
hundred metres from the coast, its present precarious position being the
result of centuries of coastal erosion.
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(@Construction started in 1283 as part of Edward I's second Welsh
campaign. The castle was part of Edward's iron ring of castles around
ol Snowdonia, a string of new castles to hem the prince in. Like many of the
castles in the area, Harlech was designed by Master James of St. George.
The castle took seven years to build, and cost an estimated £8,190 to
build (£88 million in 2009). Following its completion, James was
appointed Constable of Harlech Castle, a high-status position he held for
over three years.All the royal castles of Edward's second Welsh campaign
were sited so that they could be kept supplied at all times. Harlech was
not always isolated; the sea used to come to the foot of the cliffs.
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(DAfter the fall of the Western Roman Empire, Portovenere became the base of
the Byzantine fleet in the northern Tyrrhenian Sea, but was destroyed by the
Lombards in 643 CE. Later, it was a frequent target of Saracen raids. First
indications of the existence of a castle date from 1113, and in 1161 the
walls were erected. Portovenere became a fiefdom of a family from Vezzano
before passing to Genoa in the early twelfth century. In 1494, it suffered a
devastating bombardment from the Aragonese fleet during their war with
Genoa: subsequently the old part of the town declined in importance, giving
way to the development of the Borgo Nuovo (“New District”), which had
existed from 1139 and is centred on the church of St. Peter.

NO:22 SREBMBTHARIL FIzSAF BB OHE) - ki - HER 16484 w00k 2 1) 7 HFNE (Portoferraio, Isola d' Elba)
> DIt was founded by Cosimo | de’ Medici, Grand Duke of Tuscany, in 1548,
with the name of Cosmopoli (“Cosimo’s City”), to balance the presence of
the Spanish citadel in Porto Azzurro. It had three forts (Forte Stella,
Forte Falcone and Forte Inglese) [1] and a massive line of walls, all
still visible today.
QHEORLBMERIZ, Y - TLF—/ B (FHRLAVER) AHY. Zoh
LSOBREMNRLY, EROBEAICIE. 773 —FEE (Forte Falcone) HfII<
&, TEDLEHICRTSEE (Forte Stella) AHY. 154 8FICESN, +
RLA UNTERS BT,

QATAFREDI ALY AITE MY (L : 1537~ 6 94F) [TFHAS
N, 1548EFICE, RLFTzyS—AADHEEELL., ARERY
(Cosmopol i) &% ftitt=,

NO:23 P—LRT7HEx W OEE) - FILE - LEROWIB 13465400k T X b =7 £F1E (Toompea Loss, Tal linn)

DI2195F UEF—

— UAZE > TRE

5 1on oy e Eh. 13464 KA
po ; Pt IR KA VBT

Postem M. 1583%F R

North Sea |/

—7 >, 17T10&0

1{7 o L pEEEREE
Douges Tower / Mo ff Nort inner R LIz, TR

i pren " Count F=T7 ADENSH

Gaenouse OVt s DTIBATICI3HAR
iy ‘“W Bid R4 VBT
P MEH LEE LT
Dien > ##&.
Ditch ®ﬁ§[¢;i;:
e i e Satlon er Cout E
- 7_1//('////. com i3 i) 1 6 gmiom Zom3om Outer C: ZEE ?n%“g

B&EDEY.



R

5/70 R—2

NO:24 NAFUFAED2BLUHE WIMORE) - WK - LFRY KR 16&‘?3****7}' Z b1 7#FME (Burg Heidenreichstein, Bezirk Gmund)

@A =R LY T7OHEE. FraRANFTEOERFELS ., NSEHICEENL-EYIE, 13EEOEKLC
HITBIZDL bW SAY, 16HRBICHESNTIVD, 13tH#E, A< CTEXRBHHAD K Py
EEODOABICEFNTETLA, BEMRELIAERE/ILELRLTEY., I—0v/\DH
HHIBO—DODH A TEHREL TS,

Q@ COBDYEHBLALTHONDECATHDIN, FLEHIND FFVIRVOEFEDHE LT
BEEERIA, SEIFLBEOENENMM TV,

@The castle is first mentioned in 1200 in connection with an Otto von Heidenreichstein.
The keep probably dates back to 1190 and most of the other buildings to the 15th and 16th
century. From 1348 until 1641 the castle was owned by the powerful Puchheim family who also
& owned Grub Castle and nearby Litschau Castle. In the 15th century the castle was sieged in
#8 vain by an army of rebellious farmers and followers of Jan Hus. I
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DThe site was first mentioned in in a 860 deed issued by King Louis the German of East Francia,
donating several of his properties in the former Principality of Carantania to the Archdiocese of
Salzburg. It was then named as ‘Astarwiza’ , its name being of Slavic origin. In the 11th century
Archbishop Gebhard of Salzburg ceded the castle to the Dukes of Carinthia from the noble House of
Sponheim in return for their support during the Investiture Controversy. The Sponheim dukes
bestowed the fiefdom upon the family of Osterwitz, who held the hereditary office of the cup-bearer
in 1209
@lIn the 15th century, the last Carinthian cup-bearer, Georg of Osterwitz was captured in a Turkish
invasion and died in 1476 in prison without leaving descendants. Hans, cup-bearer of Osterwitz was
the last remaining survivor of the family. He had a substantial debt owing to the Emperor and was
forced to give up the deeds of the castle to pay his debt. So after four centuries, on 30 May 1478,
the possession of the castle reverted to Emperor Frederick |ll of Habsburg. Over the next thirty
years the castle was badly damaged by numerous Turkish campaigns. On 5 October 1509, Emperor
Maximilian | handed the castle as a pledge to Matthaus Lang von Wellenburg, then Bishop of Gurk.
~ Bishop Lang undertook a substantial renovation project for the damaged castle.
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Fig. 328. 11 « limes » romano
in Germania, fra il Reno e il Da-
nubio.
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. RTEIBRRENTHBMNSIVRE VT« / RYRETRRICHE LIz, BEFITENEALTL
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@In 408, at the beginning of the reign of Emperor Theodosius Il (r. 408?450),
construction began on a new wall, about 1,500 m to the west of the old. The new wall
became known as the Theodosian Wall , and was built under the direction of Anthemius,
he Praetorian prefect of the East, being completed in 413. New Rome now enclosed seven
hills and justified the appellation Heptalophos (“seven hills”), in imitation of Elder
“Rome. On 7 November 447 however, a powerful earthquake destroyed large parts of the
wall, including 57 towers.
(QEmploying the city's d?moi (the “Circus factions”) in the work, the walls were
restored in a record 60 days, according to the Byzantine chroniclers. The chronicles
also suggest that at this point, the second outer wall was added, and a wide ditch
d opened in front of the walls, but the validity of that information is open to question.
Throughout their history, the walls were damaged by earthquakes, and repairs were
undertaken on numerous occasions, as testified by the numerous inscriptions

commemorating the emperors or their servants who undertook to restore them.
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Il Plantagenet. || a ete demantele et son donjon

NO:79 EV -4 - Syd/LEBEERY M (EE - HR) - KB - REEE (AR 9665 +0+T7 5 U X EME (Mont Saint-Michel, Normandie)
A - ) - _ ) B

DICOEIZIE/ LT T 4 —0Y Fr— FIHHEHARRT
T4 PROBERESBICET, ChMMEREEERT
13HARICIKFFERED & S BRICH> TS,
QEEHSOYMILE AN TLBEIZENSEED
BEERE LI, 18HIERD TS L R EMIZIEER
. [FRIESHIBEECENERME LTHEASh, 0
BEELTLEN, T4 ML 2T—ORBAHF KR
LA ESA L, 1865FCHUEERSE LTET
Sh, SYMRTbNDES ST,

QEEEIET L v I HALA . RBPILS T H it
DEREARXMEIYE>THERSNA TN D, HEEIE
A0 o THOBKT, BB/ LT R (11~12
#HiT) . BEBFEROIEITHESN-OTHRRY
HRAOREE TS VRIS 7Y - T2 w28k (15¢#
FREE~161HEME) & LTHERS N, ChoERE
: FIHROEBHEDEEREEL 13~ 15HILOFE
BRABMYBEATNS, Tvd - Ud74 7L

E DG & RIBF189TEITTAE LTz,
NO: 80 IREBMBTHTY - E)L b HIMERT (BE) - I - BAD 1289%F+0x 7 5 U X £FNE (Aigues-Mortes, Languedoc-Roussi | 1on)

DThe foundation of the city is attributed to Marius Caius, around 102 BC,
but the first document mentioning a place called “Ayga Mortas” (dead waters)

port in the 13th century as France’s only Mediterranean port at that time.
It was the embarkation point of the Seventh Crusade (1248) and the Eighth
Crusade (1270).

@The 1,650 meters of city walls were built in two phases: the first during
the reign of Philippe Il the Bold and the second during the reign of
Philippe IV the Fair, who had the enclosure completed between 1289 and 1300.
The Constance Tower, completed in 1248, is all that remains of the castle
built in Louis IX's reign. It was designed to be impregnable with six—meter
—thick walls. A spiral staircase leads to the different levels of the
tower.

. (3From 1575 to 1622, Aigues-Mortes was one of the eight safe havens granted
to the Protestants. The revocation of the Edict of Nantes in 1685 caused
severe repression of Protestantism, which was marked in Languedoc and the
Cevennes in the early 18th century by the “Camisard War”.
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@The present castle was built in 1180 by count Philip of Alsace and was
model led after the crusaders castles the count encountered while he
| participated in the second crusade. Before its construction, there stood a
wooden castle on the same location, presumably built in the ninth century. The
castle served as the seat of the Counts of Flanders until they abandoned it in
the 14th century. The castle was then used as a courthouse, a prison and
eventual |y decayed. Houses were built against the walls and even on the
courtyard and the stones of the walls were used to erect other buildings. At
one time it even served as a factory. At the end of the 19th century, the
castle was scheduled to be demolished.
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@11 Castello di Monteriggioni fu costruito dai senesi, per ordinanza del podesta
Guelfo da Porcari, in un periodo compreso tra il 1214 e il 1219. || terreno,
acquistato dalla famiglia nobile Da Staggia, era la sede di un'antica fattoria
Longobarda (la denominazione di Montis Regis probabiImente indicava un fondo di
proprieta regale o che godeva di esenzioni fiscali da parte della corona).
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y oS = (DMaiden Castle is the largest Iron Age hill fort in Europe and
- covers an area of 47 acres. 'Maiden’ derives from the Celtic 'Mai
Dun" which means 'great hill'. It is situated just 2 miles south of
Dorchester in Dorset. It is truly an amazing place: even a
@ The present hill fort as we see it today, was started during the
Iron Age around 450-300 BC when the area of the fort was extended and
the ramparts and ditches were enlarged. Three ditches were dug, the
earth removed being used to build the ramparts. A wooden fence would
have been built along the ramparts with wooden gates at the
entrances. The entrances were not aligned therefore making it more
difficult for opposing forces to gain entry.
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(@The name Cadbury means Cada's fort and refers to Cadbury Castle, which is
immediately to the south west of the village. It is a vast Iron Age hill fort
covering an area of around 20 acres (8 ha). The site has seen human occupation
from Neolithic times until the late Saxon period. It was famously partially
excavated by Leslie Alcock in the 1960s, when, amongst other things, an Arthurian
period feasting hall was discovered.

@Since John Leland made reference to local traditions of a connection with King
Arthur in the 16th century, there has been widespread speculation that this was
the location of Camelot. King Arthur’'s Well sits at the foot of the hill and the
local public house, the Red Lion, was renamed The Camelot when it was remodelled
in 2004.
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@The earliest written record of Trelleborg is from 1257, when Trelleborg was presented
as a wedding gift from the Danish royal family to the Swedish Prince Valdemar. It was
soon reconquered by the Danes, and it belonged to Denmark until 1658, when Scania was
lost to Sweden by the Treaty of Roskilde. Aggersborg Viking Castle Aggersborg - Fyrkat
= Nonnebakken - Trelleborg (Slagelse) - Borgeby - Trelleborg (Skane)

8 3In medieval times, Trelleborg had an important part in herring fishing. At that time,
this was conducted along the entire coast line of what is now Sweden, as the herring
shoals were of such great numbers that fishermen were said to have been able to stand
on the shore and land fish with nets. Trelleborg became an important merchant city as
merchants from Germany came to trade herring. In 1619 following a devastating fire, the
Danish King decided that one merchant city on the coast was sufficient and revoked
Trelleborg's status as a merchant city in order to favour Malmo.
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e > @Cilurnum is considered to be he best preserved Roman
cavalry fort along Hadrian's Wall. It was built in 123
AD, just after the wall's completion.
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; ) 55 X o ., DThe town's name means New Breisach, referring to the German town Breisach, located on the

other side of the Rhine.

(@The aerial photography shows the layout of the town built as fortification. The plans

were drawn by Marquis de Vauban, a military engineer at the service of Louis XIV. After the

peace of Ryswick 1697 and the loss of Breisach to Habsburg, France built this fortified

town to guard the border.
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5 DIn 1375, the castle was granted to James Butler, newly-created Ear| of Ormond, for his
loyalty to Edward Ill. His son James, the second Ear| (by his second marriage) passed the
ands around the barony of Iffa and Offa West to his children, though they were not

>\ themselves noble. This changed by 1542 when the first of the Barons of Cahir was created.
/_lUnlike their staunchly Anglican kinsmen, this branch of the Butler dynasty sided with the
>Roman Catholic Irish in the Elizabethan wars. In 1599 the castle was captured after a three
day siege by the army of the Ear| of Essex and was for a year put under the charge of Sir
Char les Blount.

®The Norman keep was built on a high motte on the site of a Roman castra, first

uncovered during the third Marquess of Bute's building campaign. The Norman

keep, of which the shell remains, was constructed about 1091 by Robert

Fitzhamon, lord of Gloucester and conqueror of Glamorgan. After the failed

attempt of Robert Curthose, duke of Normandy, William the Conqueror’s eldest

son, to take England from Henry |, Robert of Normandy was imprisoned here until

his death in 1134.

@The castle, rebuilt in stone, was an important stronghold of Marcher Lords, in

the de Clare and le Despenser dynasties, also the Beauchamps Earls of Warwick,

Richard of York through his marriage into the Neville family, and the Herbert

o family, Earls of Pembroke. In the 18th century the castle became the property of

® John Stuart, 3rd Earl of Bute, who became through his Herbert wife a major

% landowner in the area, and whose heirs developed the docks that transformed
Cardiff from a fishing village to a major coal exporting port during the 19th

century.
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NO:128 Fx TR btk EOHE) - T - 4 X XEEDW 10674 xkxx4 1) X (Chepstow Castle , Chepstow)

B 3 ; (DFoundation, 1067-1188 : The speed with which William the Conqueror committed to the creation of a

o0 castle at Chepstow is testament to its strategic importance. There is no evidence for a settlement

there of any size before the Norman invasion of Wales.
i1 @Expansion by William Marshal and Roger Bigod, 1189-1300 : Further fortifications were added by
William Marshal, Earl of Pembroke, starting in the 1190s. The wood in the doors of the gatehouse has
been dated by dendrochronology to the period 1159-89. Marshal extended and modernised the castle,
drawing on his knowledge of warfare gained in France and the Crusades. He built the present main
gatehouse, strengthened the defences of the Middle Bailey with round towers, and, before his death in
1219, may also have rebuilt the Upper Bailey defences. Further work to expand the Great Tower was
undertaken for William Marshal's sons William, Richard, Gilbert and Walter, in the period to 1245.
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RIBEAUMARIS
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(@Beaumar is Castle (beau mareys—beautiful marsh) was the last of Edward
I"s fortresses in North Wales. Work started in 1295 and continued for 35
years, with over 3,500 workmen employed at the peak of construction.
Finances and material ran out when King Edward turned his attentions
towards Scotland, and the castle was not completed, although an
impressive &15,000 . Renowned designer Master James of Saint George,
responsible for the construction of Beaumaris, explained the cost:

LJonn Seeen.
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QInitial fortification of the village, repopulated after Moorish depredations, led to the
creation of a fortress on the site, starting in 1080. The village soon grew alongside. In
1354, Henry of Trastamara is known to have taken the fortress by force. In 1390 King John |
of Castile granted the town to his son, the infante Ferdinand of Antequera, future king of
Aragon. After the latter's death in 1416, his son, John || of Aragon, in 1433 taxed local
residents to help the construction at the Mota. During the following century, the castle and
town changed hands between the rival kings of Castile and Aragon, with the castle and town
being sometimes held by opposing sides. In 1439, for example, the prince of Aragon locked the
town gates, thereby imprisoning the Castilian king within the castle walls.
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NO: 2001 F—7FX—L 3B (BE) - T - 1582F 07 1 LS5 > F (Doonagore Castle ,Doolin)
(MWhile a castle was built on the site by Tadgh MacTur lough MacCon 0’ Connor

i} from stone drawn from the quarry of Tra Leachain some time during the 14th
century, the current structure is likely to date to the 16th century. It
was granted to Sir Turlough 0'Brien of Ennistymon (a neighboring town of
Doolin) in 1582. In 1588, during the retreat of the Spanish Armada from its
failed attempt to invade England, 170 survivors of a Spanish shipwreck were
caught by the high sheriff of County Clare, Boetius MacClancy, and were
hanged at Doonagore Castle and buried in a barrow near of Doolin called
Cnocan an Crochaire.
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(MDublin Castle was first founded as a major defensive work on the orders of
King John of England in 1204, shortly after the Norman invasion of Ireland in
1169, when it was commanded that a castle be built with strong walls and good
ditches for the defence of the city, the administration of justice, and the
protection of the King’ s treasure. Largely complete by 1230, the castle was of
typical Norman courtyard design, with a central square without a keep, bounded
on all sides by tall defensive walls and protected at each corner by a circular
tower.

(@Most of it dates from the 18th century, though a castle has stood on the site
since the days of King John, the first Lord of Ireland. The Castle served as the
seat of English, then later British government of Ireland under the Lordship of
Ireland (1171?21541), the Kingdom of Ireland (1541?1800), and the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Ireland (1800?1922). Upon establishment of the Irish Free
State in 1922, the complex was ceremonially handed over to the newly formed
Provisional Government led by Michael Collins.

NO:2003 FwH 557+ WE BE) - FH-Ev b 72K A 1— 121tfdsx7 1 )LS > K (Knockgraffon Motte, Tipperary)

(DThe parish of New Inn also includes Knockgraffon (Cnoc Rafann), a
completely rural locality which is home to a ruined medieval church
and graveyard. Knockgraffon was once a village in its own right, but
the settlement was abandoned some time in the eigteenth century.
Around 1610, the Irish historian Geoffrey Keating was appointed
Parish Priest of Knockgraffon. Notably, Knockgraffon is home to the
remains of a motte which dates from the late 12th century.
(@Knockgraffon was also the centre of the 0'Sullivan clan's
ancestral lands, until that family was displaced by the Normans in
~the early 13th century. In 1998, the Knockgraffon Motte was
purchased by an 0'Sullivan (Gary Brian Sullivan of Statesboro,
Georgia, USA) from its Norman-Irish owner (Donal Keating of Cahir,
Ireland). It is the first time that Knockgraffon has been back in
0'Sullivan possession for nearly 800 years. Other townlands include:
Ardneasa, Boytonrath, Chamberlainstown, Derryclooney, Garrandea,
Garranlea, Lagganstown, Lough Kent, Masterstown, Marlhill, Outrath.
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(DAfter the death of Sir Charles 0" Carroll, Sir
Laurence Parsons was granted Birr Castle and 1,277
- acres (5.2 km2) of land in 1620. Parsons engaged
English masons in the construction of a new castle
on the site. This construction took place, not on
the site of the 0'Carroll’s Black Tower (since
disappeared), but at its gatehouse. “Flankers” were
A added to the gatehouse diagonally at either side,
S giving the castle the plan it retains today.
(@After the death of Sir Laurence Parsons and of his
elder son Richard, the castle passed to his younger
son William. During the Irish Rebellion of 1641
William was besieged at Birr for fifteen months by
Catholic forces. After the civil war, William' s son
Laurence (baronet from 1677) refurnished the castle.
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@The castle originally dates from before AD 1200, when a wooden structure was built on the site. Around
1210 AD this was replaced by a stone fortification. |t was destroyed in 1446, but subsequently rebuilt
by Cormac MacCarthy - then King of Munster .
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MThe current building is not the original Howth Castle, which was on the high
slopes by the village and the sea. The great English architect Sir Edwin Lutyens
restyled a 14th century castle built here, overlooking Dublin Bay.

(@A popular legend about the Castle concerns an incident that apparently occurred in
1576. During a trip from Dublin, the pirate Grace 0'Malley attempted to pay a
courtesy visit to the 8th Baron Howth. However, she was informed that the family was
at dinner and the castle gates were closed against her. In retaliation, she abducted
the grandson and heir, the 10th Baron. He was eventually released when a promise was
given to keep the gates open to unexpected visitors, and to set an extra place at
every meal. At Howth Castle today, this agreement is still honoured by the
descendants of the Baron.
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@DThe arrival of the Anglo-Normans to the area in
1172 changed everything. Domhnall Mor O Briain burned
the city to the ground in 1174 in a bid to keep it
- from the hands of the new invaders. The Anglo-Normans
- finally captured the area in 1195, under John, Lord
«“of Ireland. In 1197 local legend claims Limerick was
- B given its first charter and its first Mayor, Adam
Sarvant. A castle, built on the orders of King John
s and bearing his name, was completed around 1200.
@Under the general peace imposed by the Norman rule,
Limerick prospered as a port and trading centre. By
this time the city was divided into an area became
known as “English Town” on King's Island, while
another settlement, named “Irish Town” had grown on
the south bank of the river.
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@This square medieval tower which was built by the 0° Donoghues in the 15th century
is beautifully situated on the shores of Lough Lein. Now restored, the castle houses
a fine collection of 16th and 17th century oak furniture. Killarney to the rose
castle, take about 30min by walk. There are beautiful walking course.
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NO: 1094 HURTNYY W HE) - K- Ev b - TR - A1 U— 1ok, F£1) X (Carisbrooke Castle, Newport, Isle of Wight)

F A =TgEE= (D An Anglo-Saxon stronghold occupied the site during the 8th century. Around 1000, a
wall was built around the hill as a defence against Viking raids.
(@From 1100 The castle remained in the possession of Richard de Redvers’ family, and
over the next two hundred years his descendants improved the castle with stone walls,
« towers and a keep. This was until 1293, when Countess Isabella de Fortibus, the last
Redvers resident sold it to Edward |, after which the government was entrusted to
wardens as representatives of the crown. In the reign of Richard Il it was
unsuccessful ly attacked by the French (1377).
@ Anthony de Wydville, Lord Scales, later Ear| Rivers, obtained a grant of the castle
and rights of Lordship in 1467. He was responsible for the addition of the Woodville
Gate, now known as the Entrance Gate.The keep was added to the castle in the reign of
gHenry |, and in the reign of Elizabeth |; when the Spanish Armada was expected, it was
2 surrounded by an elaborate pentagonal fortification by Sir George Carey

01/09/2006



28/70 R—

NO:1095 FH)LF¥> WE (BE) - K - DEFBEAE 14505F000x4 F1) X (Kilchurn Castle, Argyll)
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NO: 2155 R¥F >

Skipton Castle today

(DThe castle has stood for over 900 years, first built as a Motte and
Bailey castle in 1090 by Robert de Romille, a Norman baron. The castle was
soon replaced with a stone keep as the old Motte and Bailey constructed
was not enough to withstand the attacks from the Scots to the north.

@In 1310, Edward Il granted the property of the castle to Robert Clifford
who was appointed Lord Clifford of Skipton and Guardian of Craven . Robert
Glifford ordered many improvements to the fortifications of the castle but
died in the Battle of Bannockburn in 1314 when the improvements were
barely complete.

NO: 2156 R&—U2Y - - ook X YR (Stirling)
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| acna DUERRIZA VTS5 FEEXBICEVT/ LI VNS HERESEILHIZETOH
fzo 10665ED/ LT - AVY IR FORRICHD. BETBYSLGEFFOLBI OIS
FOAOEMASH 12120 TH D, Wik, /LI VABNFALNPRAEY L - FUF - R—1)
—BHOFREBTHD, ¥ LARDEHHME LTOBOFRARK, 707095 Y VER
NoHEMNBBRERRTH 124 T LRAKRERAICOHTERDIEAZIRDS S5 L LI-EIC
£o T, FASNIzHDE oz, WIEH S LTHKEL ST,

QAFYR - HSLIZHD/ LI UHBRDE, 180FELYLENST S LRFZEREGE ST
Wb, BIEESLKEZLEHICVIT7INERTATEDLIZID,




S

29/70 R—

NO:1098 A#>4AY - - fFkekad X)X (Tantallon Castle, Tantal lon)
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NO : 2167 & >yf— - - Fwoxf X¥1) X (Dunbar Castle,)
"1' ®In the 10th and early 11th century the Norsemen made increasing inroads in
Scotland, and in 1005 there is record of a Patrick de Dunbar, under Malcolm I,
engaged against the Norse invaders in the north, at Murthlake, a town of Marr,
where, alongside Kenneth, Thane of the Isles, and Grim, Thane of Strathearn, he
was slain.
@The first stone castle is thought to have been built by Gospatric, Earl of
Northumbria, after his exile from England, following the Harrowing of the
North, by William the Conqueror after Gospatric took refuge at the court of
Malcolm Il of Scotland. Gospatric was a powerful landowner in both kingdoms and
could summon many men, which encouraged Malcolm to give him more lands in the
Merse and Lauderdale, in return for those lost further south in return for
loyalty. Sir Walter Scott argued that Cospatric or Gospatrick was a contraction
~ of Comes Patricius. In any case, King Malcolm Il is recorded as bestowing the
manor of Dunbar &c., on “the expatriated Ear| of Northumberland”.

NO: 2158 F4o4 28Tz - - HFxekxf X)X (Tintagel Castle,)
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NO:1099 FhI4—F 2 ORE) - FH-EY - TUR - AqY— e £ X (Castle Hill, Thetford)

2 (DCastle Hill, to the south-east of the town centre, is the highest Norman motte in
England[citation needed] though no trace remains of the castle which once surmounted
it. The mound (motte) is open to the public, and provides excellent views of the
town from its summit and extensive earthworks. It is situated in a public park, near
the Three Nuns Bridges and close to the town centre overlooking the rivers.
@It is said that a network of chalk tunnels is buried deep within Castle Hill,
which once acted as an escape route for Monks during a time of civil strife. Rumour
has it that one of the entrances to these tunnels can be found in the basement of a
house along Old Market Street.

NO:2159 KF—FzR{— - - ke X1 R (Keep Military, Dorchester)

(DThe Keep Military Museum, which was built in 1879, tells stories of courage and humour as it
recreates the traditions of those who served in the regiments of Devon and Dorset for over 300 years.
The award-winning Dinosaur Museum includes fossils, skeletons and |ife-size reconstructions, while the
Teddy Bear House has some of the earliest teddies right through to today's TV favourites. The
Terracotta Warriors Museum houses life-size replicas of these unique Chinese statues, while the
Tutankhamun Exhibition recreates the sights, sounds and smell of Tutankhamun's ancient Egyptian tomb
and treasure.
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(@Blenheim Palace ( /?b1?n?m/) is a
large and monumental country house
situated in Woodstock, Oxfordshire,
AEngland. It is the only non-Episcopal
country house in England to hold the
title of palace. The palace, one of
England’s largest houses, was built
between 1705 and circa 1724
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@The present castle was begun in 1435 for Sir William ap Thomas, who married the Raglan heiress
Elizabeth Bloet in 1406. Upon his death his son, William Herbert, continued the work. Debate continues
as to which was responsible for building the Great Tower, the most prominent feature of the present
site. The castle was the boyhood home of Henry Tudor, later King Henry VII, who was placed in the
custody of William Herbert during the War of the Roses.

®@In the latter 16th century, the castle was re-fashioned into a grandiose and luxurious mansion by the
: Somersets, Earls, and later Marquesses, of Worcester, who inherited the manor of Raglan through
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NO:2165 S FA— - - fxokf X)X (Ludlow Castle,)
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NO: 1104 LR F—XAJ) HE (HE) - FH-Evb-TUF-AqU— 111#4‘3****4¥')7~ (Restorme| Castle ,Lostwithiel, Cornwall)

®Robert de Cardinham, lord of the manor 1192?1225, then built up the
inner curtain walls and converted the gatehouse completely to stone,
. giving the castle its current design. The village of Lostwithiel was
sestablished close to the castle at around the same time. The castle
W belonged to the Cardinhams for several years, who used it in preference
to their older castle at 0ld Cardinham. Andrew de Cardinham's daughter,
= Isolda de Cardinham, finally married Thomas de Tracey, who then owned the

Jcastle until 1264.

%8l @The castle was seized in 1264 without fighting by Simon de Montfort
"8 during the civil conflicts in the reign of Henry |11, and was seized back
in turn by the former High Sheriff of Cornwall, Sir Ralph Arundell, in
1265. After some persuasion, Isolda de Cardinham granted the castle to
Henry I11's brother, Richard of Cornwall in 1270. Richard died in 1271,
and his son Edmund took over Restormel as his main administrative base,
building the inner chambers to the castle during his residence there and
titling it his “duchy palace”.
@The castle in this period resembled a “miniature palace”, with
luxurious quarters and piped water. |t was home to stannary administration and oversaw the local, profitable tin-mines in the village.
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; = T (DCastello di Ostia (Castle of Ostia) ? in the Italian region of Lazio, began life during the early
part of the 1400" s, when Pope Marino V ordered the construction of an “excelsa turris et
rotunda. ” Towards the end of the 14th century a fortress was built upon the rotunda in all the
magnificence and splendour of the renaissance period and became closely linked with Rome and the
papacy.
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@The Castle originated from a fortified building erected in the 13th century next to the city's walls.
This first edifice was called Castelvecchio (“0ld Castle”), and was the seat of the Bishopric of Trent
from the 13th century onwards.

(Bishop George of Liechtenstein was the first to enlarge the castle, in the late 14th century, turning
it into a well-styled residence. The Castelvecchio was further modified by Johannes Hinderbach, who had
1 the double loggiato and the Gothic entrance gate built. In the first decades of the 16th century Bishop
i Bernardo Clesio had a new residence, called Palazzo Magno (“Grand Palace”) built in Renaissance style
alongside the old castle. The last great addition was the so-called Giunta Albertiana, from the name of
Bishop Francesco Alberti Poja (1686), with which the Castelvecchio and the Palazzo Magno were united
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— ®The Norman-Hohenstaufen Castle, widely known as the Castello Svevo (Swabian Castle), was built
by Roger Il of Sicily around 1131. Destroyed in 1156, it was rebuilt by Frederick Il of
Hohenstaufen. The castle now serves as a gallery for a variety of temporary exhibitions in the
city.
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@lts most prominent landmark is the Castello Scaligero, which has 13th-century
i fortifications and an older medieval tower. Remnants of an Etruscan tomb have been
ound within the castle walls. The castle was fortified by the della Scala family who
ruled the region throughout the 13th century.
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@bui It between the 14th and the 17th century mainly by the noble family of Gonzaga as
their royal residence in the capital of their Duchy. The buildings are connected by
corridors and galleries and are enriched by inner courts and wide gardens. The complex
includes some 500 rooms and occupies an area of c. 34,000 m2. Although most famous for
Mantegna' s frescos in the Camera degli Sposi (Wedding Room), they have many other very
significant architectural and painted elements. The Gonzaga lived in the palace from 1328
to 1707, when the dynasty extinguished.

@The Castle of St. George (Castello di San Giorgio) was built from 1395 and finished in
1406 under commission by Francesco | Gonzaga, designed by Bartolino da Novara, one of the
most renowned military architects of the time. It has as square plan with four corner
towers, surrounded by a ditch with three entrances, each one with a drawbridge.

®@In 1459 architect Luca Fancelli, commissioned by marquis Ludovico |1l Gonzaga, who
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@The Anif Palace, also known as Water Palace Anif, stands beside an
artificial pond within the Austrian county of Anif at the southern edge of the
city of Salzburg. Anif is most famous for its use in several movies, including
The Sound of Music and Frederick Forsyth's The Odessa File.
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(@Castle Court Innsbruck Albrecht Durer
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®In the twelfth century the name
Chizzingensspuehel is mentioned for the first
time in a document of the Chiemsee monastery.

" Chizzo relates to a Bavarii clan, Buhel
describes the location of the settlement upon a
hill. Kitzbuhel became part of Upper Bavaria in
1255. Louis Il, Duke of Bavaria granted
Kitzbuhel the rights of a city on June 6, 1271,
and it was fortified with mighty city walls.
During the next centuries the city became a
focus of trade, grew steadily and never was
affected by wars. So the city walls were razed
at the level of the first floor and used for
building new houses.

>
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@The greatest landmark of Kufstein is the Kufstein Fortress, which was first mentioned in
the 13th century.
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@Schloss Greillenstein wurde zwischen 1570 und 1590 im Stil der Renaissance errichtet und diente
vorwiegend als Reprasentations— und Amtsgebaude zur Verwaltung der grosen Grundherrschaft von Hans
Georg I11. von Kufstein.
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(DThe beautiful medieval town, which remains well preserved to this
day, was mentioned as a city for the first time in 1218, after Count
Hugo von Montfort built the “Schattenburg”, a castle which still is
the major landmark of Feldkirch.

@The Schattenburg Feldkirch, the landmark of the city, was built in
the 12th century. It served Hugo | from Montfort to secure the city
and traffic over the passes to the south and the east and gives us
today a view of the world in the early 16th century. The castle
walls, the beautiful castle tower, the ancient areas and the unique
inner court provide for a unique medieval atmosphere.
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(@Durnstein was first mentioned in 1192, when, in the castle above
the town, King Richard | Lionheart of England was held captive by
Duke Leopold V of Austria after their dispute during the Third
Crusade. Richard had personally offended Leopold by casting down his
standard from the walls at the Battle of Acre, and the duke
suspected that King Richard ordered the murder of his cousin Conrad
of Montferrat in Jerusalem. In consequence Pope Celestine |11
excommunicated Leopold for capturing a fellow crusader. The duke
finally gave the custody of Richard to Emperor Henry VI, who
imprisoned Richard at Trifels Castle. Durnstein Castle was almost
completely destroyed by the troops of the Swedish Empire under Field
Marshal Lennart Torstenson in 1645.

NO:2025 R)tEUTINY - - FoexI X L7 HFIE (Schloss Persenbeug, Persenbeug)
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NO:2026 ALTILY - - FroxT R =7 HFE (Schlos Hel lbrunn ,)

(DHel Ibrunn Palace (German: Schloss Hellbrunn) is an early Baroque villa of
palatial size, near Morzg, a southern district of the city of Salzburg,
Austria. It was built in 1613-19 by Markus Sittikus von Hohenems, Prince-
Archbishop of Salzburg, and named for the “clear spring” that supplied it.
Hellbrunn was only meant for use as a day residence in summer, as the
Archbishop usually returned to Salzburg in the evening. Therefore, there is no
bedroom in Hellbrunn.

@The schloss is also famous for its jeux d eau (“watergames”) in the grounds,
which are a popular tourist attraction in the summer months. These games were
conceived by Markus Sittikus, a man with a keen sense of humour, as a series
of practical jokes to be performed on guests.

NO: 2027 EX/NL - - HFroxTR =7 HFE (Schloss Moosham?, Burg Moosham)
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NO: 1012 PLRFAXLOBESR, WEBHBH FERE) - TR - BEH 1880445 > 4 EE (Stelling van Amsterdam, Amsterdam)
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@The castle was originally built in the 13th century by lord van Suilen en

| Anholt as a simple Donjon. In 1420 during the Hook and Cod wars the castle was
completely demolised. In 1525 rebuilding started. In 1752 the castle was modified
for the last time. It holds a tapestry by the Delft carpet weaver Maximiliaan van
der Gught. Its past inhabitants include Steven van der Hagen and Belle van
Zuylen.

- FExoa S5 A EE (slot Zuylen, Zuylen?)
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NO: 2031 F-/n—JL - - 1482%Fxxxx4 5 L F EE (Kasteel De Haar,)

@The oldest historical record of a building at the location of the current
castle dates to 1391. In that year, the family De Haar received the castle
and the surrounding lands as fiefdom from Hendrik van Woerden.

@The castle remained in the ownership of the De Haar family until 1440,
when the last male heir died childless. The castle then passed to the Van
Zuylen family. In 1482, the castle was burned down and the walls were torn
down, except for the parts that did not have a military function. These
parts probably were incorporated into the castle when it was rebuilt during
the early 16th century.

NO:2032 AJLEV L - - 1402+t 5 4 EE (Kasteel Helmond , Helmond)
g ™ o (DHelmond Castle was built around 1402 by a member of the Van Berlaer family to replace their first
o - £ ,castle, of which remains were found during excavations some 250 meters to the southwest. It is a

X - square castle with 4 circular corner towers that shows similarity to other square castles |ike
Ammersoyen Castle, Muiden Castle and the partially remaining Radboud Castle.

B @lts walls are only 1.3 meters thick so the castle relied heavily on its double moats to keep the
canons at a safe distance. The defences of the castle were closely linked to those of the town of
f E g Helmond. Originally the 2 northern towers weren't equipped with the conical roofs we see today but
; were crenelated, as was the northern wall with the gate. In 1549 the castle was damaged by a fire.
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NO:2033 AT I GHE) - T3l - 1350F+0xt 5 A EE (Muiderslot, Muiden)
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NO:2034 =)L - - FExoxk S UHEE (Kasteel Aldendriel, Mill)
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TUR - Rq)— 128250064 5 A EE (Burcht te Leiden, Leiden )
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NO:2036 A—HEYH—IL - - HFxoxt 5 FEE (Kasteel Roosendaal, Roosendaal)
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NO:2037 ZAFR-7HAMKRYR - - FroeX ) S o £FE (Acropolis, Argos)

(DArgos was a major stronghold of Mycenaean times, and along with the
neighbouring acropolis of Mycenae and Tiryns became a very early
settlement because of its commanding positions in the midst of the
fertile plain of Argolis. During Homeric times it belonged to a
follower of Agamemnon and gave its name to the surrounding district;
the Argolid which the Romans knew as Argeia. The importance of Argos
“was eclipsed by nearby Sparta after the 6th century BC.

(@Because of its refusal to fight or send supplies in the Graeco-
Persian Wars, Argos was shunned by most other city-states. [citation
needed] Argos remained neutral or the ineffective ally of Athens

% during the 5th century BC struggles between Sparta and Athens.

NO:2038 455 UF> W (FEE) - ki - 130X ) O v #FE ( Iraklion)
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i h . (DBased on the design of the defense towers, Ober proposes that the site
Atgosthena yas fortified after 370 BCE. Lawrence opts for a date in the late 4th

~ Gt century BCE, on the assumption that Demetrios Poliorcetes built the
r_—ws\/ fortress rather than simply occupying it. The site was under the control
T of the Achaean League in 243-242 BCE, and in 225 BCE it joined the
Basilica Boeotian League. Shrines of Melampos and Heracles are known to have

existed by inscriptions recovered on the site. The town and its
warehouses operated down into Roman times. An inscription of ¢. 420 CE
listed Aigosthena as a free city. A five-aisled Christian basilica was
erected in the lower fortified area in the medieval period, and there
was a monastery complex within the citadel.
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NO:2040 aVUYFOFH/AKRYR - - ErekX ) v EFE (Acropolis, Kor inthos)
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NO: 2042 R/SLADFHARYR - - FwekX 1) S v £FE (Acropolis, Sparta)

(DSparta’s primary role in Herodotus was as the winner of the
Peloponnesian War (432-404 BC), after which it attempted to rule over
all of Greece; but it is unclear whether the Sparta of Herodotus has a
@M one—to-one correlation with the archaeological site, which has been
explored since the late 19th century by the American School, the British
School, and most recently, by the Greek Service.

NO:2043 =/ R-F4ARKk - - FExoxX ) Do HHE (, Mykonos, Delos)
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NO:2044 4wy :a)/i0%x WE GRE) - IUE - XYY+ —F 03 1479%5F 04k X XEFB (Castello di Sasso Corbaro, Bellinzona)
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NO:2046 S ¥/ EY - - HFrokX A REH (Munot Fortress, Schaffhausen)
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(@Munot is a circular 16th century fortification south of the Swiss city
of Schaffhausen. It is surrounded by vineyards and serves as the city's
symbol. Today, it is a tourist attraction and hosts various events.
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NO: 1017 w—> - - fExoxX A ZEFR (Schloss Thun, Thun)
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NO:2049 ——F o DEA - - FrorX A XEFH (Nydegg, Bern)
R D=7 VBEAL U AERT HOMTRABHOBIE ELERE L THVEARLUAKXE B HISONBAIS
: ZOWMENTF LY, RICI2ZI0EEICRYIESN-, BEO=—T Y IR —TyvIBLYNCDEOHBE

EoTW3,

@The history of the city of Bern proper begins with its founding by Duke Berchtold V of Zahringen in
1191. Local legend has it that the duke vowed to name the city after the first animal he met on the
hunt, which turned out to be a bear

NO: 2050 ARILFURILY - - Frox XA REF (Werdenberg, Buchs)
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NO: 2051 ELFARyOK I GHE) - FILE - XYY+ —F D33 1399+ X« R#FR (Castello di Montebel lo, Bellinzona)
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NO:2052 SyRILYILIL - - FExoxX A XEFR (Schloss Rapperswil, Rapperswil)
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NO: 2053 Y LUYREE - - FroxX A REFR (Museggmauer, Luzern)

2 A part of the rampart walls built in 1386; the wall is still almost entirely
intact. Three towers are open to the public: Schirmer, Zyt and Mannli. The
oldest city clock, built by Hans Luter in 1535, is in the Zyt tower. This clock
is allowed to chime every hour one minute before all the other city clocks.
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NO: 1018 o REa—% HWEEM (HBEH) - T - BEEH 1210 2 —F O EE (Visby Stadtmauer, Gotland Municipal ity)
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NO: 2054 7435 - - Gk —TUFEE (Uppsala Slott, Uppsala)
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NO: 1019 T—LIN— 3E OHE) - T3 - LERDOHMIE 1560004+ Xy = —T »EE (Orebro castle , Orebro)
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®@ The location became a natural seat of commerce in the
(Scandinavian) medieval time, and is mentioned in print in the 13th
century. 0ld buildings from the early days include the foundations
of the city church, a building which has undergone several
modifications. The natural center of the city is otherwise the
= magnificent Orebro Castle, situated on an islet in the Svartan, and
§ dividing the town into a northern and a southern part. This castle
was constructed during the stewardship of Birger Jar| during the
early 13th century and then modified and enlarged during the reign
of King Gustav Vasa in the 1560s.

NO: 2055 HI=IL - - FxoxXoz—TUEE (Kalmar slott, Kalmar)
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NO:2056 RO RARE— - - HFroxX9z—T U FEE (Skoklosters slott, Uppsala)
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NO:1020 KAy F=UFRILLERA =B - T - BF 16628+~ = —F U EE (Drottningholms slott, island Lovon)
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NO:1021 ZF4 Iy WE (BEE) - Flu - 7S ETR 1MiE#EeexX XA VEE (Castillo de Atienza, Atienza)
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NO: 2057 ZYhoT - - HFxxX~XA UEE (Santa Barbara , Alicante)
h — p (DBronze Age, l|berian, and Roman artifacts have been found on the slopes of the mountain, but the origins
of the castle date to the 9th century at the time of Muslim control of the Iberian Peninsula. The Arab
medieval geographer Al-Idrisi calls this mountain Banu-IQatil, and the toponym may derive from the words
pinna (Arabic for “peak”) and laganti, adjectival form of Lagant, the Arabic name for Alicante. On
ecember 4, 1248, the castle was captured by Castilian forces led by Alfonso of Castile, later King
‘Alfonso X. It was named after Saint Barbara, on whose feast day the castle was captured. It was conquered
by the Aragonese in 1296 during the reign of James || of Aragon, who ordered its reconstruction. Peter IV
of Aragon, Charles | of Spain and Philip Il of Spain would oversee further reconstructions.
@The castle was bombarded in 1691 by a French squadron. During the War of Spanish Succession, it was
“held by the English for three years. In 1873, it was bombarded, along with the city, by the cantonalistas
from the frigate Numancia.

NO:2058 ZIAT -5 LFP—IL - - FxexXXA UEE (Mota fortress, Alcala la Real)

(DAlcala remained under the jurisdiction of Jorquera until 1364, when king Peter |
gave it the privilege of a Government Council, under the royal crown and the state
of Villena. It was elevated to the rank of city in 1432 by king John Il. After a
flourishing period, the conquest of Granada in 1492 stripped Alcala of its
strategical importance. The population started to move from the upper hill to the
now safer slopes, thus gradually creating the current settlement.

@The city remained under the marquisses of Villena until the early 16th century,
when the centralism introduced by the Catholic Kings started to quench the baronal
ower, although the marquisate remained in existence until the 19th century. The
depopulation of the La Mota hill ended during the Peninsular War against the
Napoleonic troops which occupied the fortress from 1810 and 1812, and set the upper
E#lcity to fire when retreating, causing also the cathedral’s roof to crumble down.

NO:2059 7Y - - FxoxXXA UEE (Castillo de Almansa, Almansa)
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NO:1022 ZJLA RS- T+ YA - - HFroxX XA U EE (Castillo de Almodovar del Rio, cordoba)
@Dln 1226 he was beheaded in Almodovar del Rio the Muslim king of Baeza,
who was accused of treason by the Almohad by his alliance with Ferdinand
Il, king of Castile and Leon . Remained for five centuries under the
influence of Islamic civilization, until the year 1240 was incorporated,
by agreement, to the Crown of Castile during the reign of Ferdinand I1I,
~ king of Castile and Leon, who conquered the city of Cordoba in 1236. In
1243 the town was given to the Council| of Cordoba, remaining under its
B jurisdiction in the following centuries.
@In 1394 he died in the castle of Almodovar del Rio, for he was a
prisoner in it, Frederic de Castilla, illegitimate son of Henry Il of
Castile. The possession of the castle is linked in the fifteenth century
the House of Baena and Goat. Also, its superb location and the
contestability of the walls led to use as a residence of kings Peter |
and Henry |1, and as a prison, as evidenced by an order of the Royal
Council (1491). By 1473 appears for the first time the name of Almodovar
- del Rio, a name with which you want to refer to its location on the
banks of the Guadalquivir.

NO:2060 ZJ)AVF HWE (FE) - FIUE - 1020+ X XA U EE (Moorish castle, Alcazaba, Almeria)
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NO: 2061 TPLUYP - - HFroxX XA U EE (Castillo de Villena, Valenciana)

D MStanding on its hilltop, Villena Castle dominates this little town in the
JVinalopo valley. The original fortress was built by the Arabs. During the
14th and 15th centuries it was occupied by Don Juan Manuel, then by Prince
Henry of Aragon who was a poet known as the Marquis de Villena. A large
square tower survives, and also walls with circular towers in the corners.
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NO:2062 #YUF - - HFrekX A UEE (Palacio de Olite,)

(MPalacio de los Reyes de Navarra de Olite, was a palace and castle of the Kings of
Navarre, constructed between the 13th and 15th centuries at Olite, northern Spain.
The palace, which still stands, was a major seat of the royal court during the reign
~of Charles II1.0riginally a castle, in the 13th century it was amplified into a
palace, its residential function predominating over its military. The palace's
incoherent, but recognisably Gothic, design stems from its slow progress. Neither
its construction nor its expansion were single projects taken up by single kings,
rather it each monarch did whatever work he felt was necessary.

@The principal features of the construction, however, were added around the turn of
the 15th century under Charles I1l. Charles chose to make the palace a permanent
royal seat, and strove to decorate it accordingly. Charles added gardens, high
curtain walls studded with towers, and moats. In this period the distinction between
so-called “New Palace” and the “Old Palace” (now home to the Parador Nacional de
Turismo) can first be made.

NO: 2063 AORY - - FaokxX A U EE (,Oropesa)
R e P

(DOropesa is a Spanish town in the province of
Toledo. The town of 2,872 is famous for its castle-
turned-parador, which was built in 1402. The parador
was formerly the residence of the Toledo family of
nobles. This includes Francisco de Toledo, Count of
| Oropesa, who became the Viceroy of Peru. The town
“has a yearly celebration in April called “Jornadas
Medievales”, or “Medieval Days”, which plays off the
presence of the Castle in Oropesa.

NO:2064 HS54K - - FroxX XA UEE (fortificado de Calatayud, Zaragoza)

(DLa muralla de Calatayud esta articulada por fortificaciones de epoca
islamica, intrinsecas a la misma siendo uno de los elementos arqueologicos
y patrimoniales mas notables de Aragon. Se compone de cinco areas
fortificadas: Castillo Mayor y Recinto de la Longia, Castillo Real,
Castillo de Dona Martina, Castillo de la Pena y la Torre Mocha con su
recinto murado.

@La primitiva muralla debio construirse en la primera mitad del siglo IX
englobando todo el nucleo urbano y uniendo las fortificaciones del

# Castillo Mayor, el Castillo de la Torre Mocha, el Castillo de Dona Martina
{8 v el Castillo Real, y posiblemente aislado el Castillo de la Pena como
punto fuerte avanzado (albarrana).Hubo una ampliacion del siglo XI| aunque
no se sabe exactamente por donde discurria su trazado. Algo parecido
ocurre con la muralla del siglo XIV, ya que utilizaba parte de la del XII
pero al crecer la ciudad hacia el rio Jalon se desconoce si |lego en este
momento hasta alli o bien lo habia alcanzado antes.

NO: 2065 HILBAF - - HFrxXRA UEE (,Cartagena)
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NO:2066 H4H >k - - fFroxX A UEE (, Sagunto)
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NO: 2067 /NI - - HFrokXRA U EE (Castillo de Jaen., Jaen)
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NO:2068 /\EXTJL - - HFxxX XA U EE (Castillo de Javier, Navarra)
£ & e @This castle was built in the Tenth Century; it was reformed in the Twelve and Thirteen

Centuries and later in the Fifteenth Century. The castle was partially destroyed in the

year 1516 and this was ordered by Cardinal Cisneros, due to the continuous uprisings taking

place there.

@In the year 1223 the castle belonged to the king of Aragon and in 1236 it went over to

the hands of the king of Navarra. In the 16th Century, father San Francisco Javier owned

1 the place and San Francisco Javier was born here, that was a cofounder together with San

lgnacio de Loyola, from the Company of Jesus. Javier is a much visited region since the

|| Jacobea Route is very near. The tradition of providing accommodations to pilgrims goes back

centuries ago, since the lords of the castle sheltered non residents from the Camino de

Santiago (Santiago’ s road).

NO: 1024 EL—7F W2 GHE) - Fl - 7S E7R 1140F 00X XA U EE (Castillo de la Atalaya, Villena Alicante)
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(Castle of la Atalaya, built by the Moors in the 11th century

NO:2069 R+ T)L I GHE) - Filld - 14fox X R4 U EE (Castelo de Penafiel, Penafiel)
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NO:1025 R=ZR2a5 W (BE) - kif - KDDEE 1572F+0xx X XA U EE (Peniscola, Costa del Azahar)
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NO: 1026 AR)JR—JL - - FraxxX XA U EE (Castell de Bellver,Palma on the Island of Majorca)

The castle originally served as a residence for the Kings of Mallorca
whenever they were not staying at mainland Europe, and was seldom used
as a residency again for viceroys during the XVII century. As a
fortification, it suffered and successfully resisted two sieges during
the Middle Ages, the first of them in 1343, during Peter IV of Aragon's
campaign to reincorporate the Majorcan territories to the Grown of
Aragon, and then again in 1391 during an anti-semitic paesant revolt.
The castle has only fallen once into enemy hands in its history, in 1521
after an assault during the Majorcan seconds Revolt of the Brotherhoods.
@The castle was usually governed by a Lord Warden. In 1408, King Martin
| of Aragon gave the lordship of Bellver to the Charterhouse of Jesus of
Nazareth in Valldemossa. Charles of Viana arrived in 1459 to take
possession of both the island and the castle, as he had agreed with his
father King John |1 of Aragon, even thouh finally the King granted not
the lordship nor the Bellver Castle.

NO: 2070 RUSUH HE- - Faox X XA U EE (CASTILLO BERLANGA, BERLANGA DE DUER0)
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NO: 1027 =S54 3 GHE) - Fl - 1R 7HEE 1487F+0:x X XA VU EE (Castillo de Gibralfaro, Malaga)
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BT YLOBREICEOTISHOREFEIKRESCHKELT,

NO:1028 <>HYFLR-T): L7—I W HE) - FH - A NYTHE 150k X X o EE (Castillo de los Mendoza., Manzanares el Real)

DT RY—ROEARHN. Yo FS5—FHMOBTVKEEELECAICTUHF LR T
W L7—ILDERH D, COEICEZDDENART oAz, —DIXFE L THEE
ERY, BERSTVWADKIHEICH U F S5 —FRBORFA I 78— FEEIC
EOoTEINEEDTH D,

QHUBMIERARS VOHED—FIT, AN FREDERDOLIZ7 S TRADREFENER
FEEEZ TV, EEANADRDEFFI A MY v IBDLYT, SHBEERNED=
BOWHE, LEBICHEEME. BRNENEORICAEEZEL D, FEOE@AM>TEH
FLHUFS—FHEOTCAICEBRSZ/ LI Z—ABENTEY. COBIZEFTS
jg%iﬁg%ﬁﬂiﬁﬁb‘; KRESNTREBLGRELNEAETEY ., COBDLoEHEL
WERTH .

NO:1029 ELS 3 GHE) - FI - 1 N T7EE 1460FxxX X »EE (Castel| de Morella, Morella)

DIDDY FEEMFTELSREZOERLG—D2DEDLIZ, EREEEHLE LT
ZOREDICEA DL Shtz, ADKREH L VETHI4000A & B OFFLOOOAIE
EQHEN., ZORBIT—DOHREMLEIRA VOHOKEEZELTIVD, HRY
JorDT7HIRRYREFDEEARAVORLIZH L& S HBESTH A,
STHHVEZ & YEATHE, #BPLE->TLD,

QI DHIFIBIE, ARA VDEHMZERMERIIL - & KA -2 ETHA
i, Fiz, M0FEICER7 VN DHEBK LT3,

NO:2071 A7ZL - - HFxokX XA UEE (Castillo de Loarre, Loarre)

(DAfter 1070, Loarre became increasingly
important. In 1073, King Sancho installed a
community of Augustinian canons, and it was
from Loarre that he prepared for the
conquest of Huesca in 1094. In 1097,
however, his successor, Peter | of Aragon
and Navarre, donated all the goods of Loarre
to a new royal monastery at Montearagon.
This evidence suggests that the second major
construction program was undertaken between
1073 and 1097, and much building evidently
does date from this period. By comparison
with other monuments, however, it is also

_ clear that the building and decorative
program continued into the 12th century.
@The outermost walls of the castle and
their eight towers were erected in the 13th
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Ul 14Lnn uenieury.
NO:2072 REL=VYx ¥ (HE) - Fll - 20it#@+e+x2 0/8% 7 HFE (Smolenicky Zamok, )

. DEIE=ILDOEDEIZ, SHIEHNSI12HIRRITH T TDRS TADLEDEHIAHY . ChIFRAITOEE
TERLEEALLERETH-HOLDOTHoz, BEOOTUT 4 v BEOSNMERIE, 20D DI
BB EBRLEBRETHD, BEHERO—BE. PHOBURDOETESIATL S,

NO: 1030 Fis—> HEBERT () - FILH - RERO WL 9074+ X O/NF 7 #FIE (Devinsky hrad, Bratislava)

= g DOFNBETA, 7L FADWHEST (FVERDL) #TS5FRT5T7OEEMBICET.
R Il—&D 47 L F ADFDD— DI o t=, 1H#RZICIE0—vHEOEETITA->TO
—VEOEMHELY, R (J—AR) OTT+—8 (Devinsky hrad) NEFESh, T
RoDFENBE o 1=,

QUTEIZIFNYH) —TENESEHEL LTHHTXHICEE L, TEOEEOEL LTH
BEDEEWSRE LTHRELZ, NERICERSI TAERICE>TH—R YT ENVHY—
DEEFMME L TOMB ZRETL, 1SHITICIFE P YADNZCABEL, 1291 F(CBHEEES
Y L THHBHOMERZ =, NUH)—FEIX—Fr— L2 1HOBRIZIE - EFOTDE
LTHRZ, KELEEILT -,
OIBBEMNDIIBAEFETNUAH Y —FEQOEMEBZY | BREFITIFNVH Y —FREBEL
. 1563EMBIBNEETIENUAY—EE - KEDBHBRAEIILT « VARETHEDR
o THRUAVESHDIB5EIZIE, TLATILT OFMMNEES DA, 1809F(CIFTF
ABENBERLTHBEIN, I5FRFTU7HIXIBNEICEEDIS VABEDERKIZE DRKEMN
RELTRET D,

NO:2073 HLATHRY - - Frooxtz)LETHIE (Kalemegdan Fort, Belgrade)

(DKalemegdan is the core and the oldest section of the urban area of
Belgrade and for centuries the city population was concentrated only
within the walls of the fortress, thus the history of the fortress,
sl % until most recent history, equals the history of Belgrade itself (see:
g Timeline of Belgrade history). First mention of the city is when it was
founded in the 3rd century BC as “Singidunum” by the Celtic tribe of
Scordisci who had defeated Thracian and Dacian tribes that previously
lived at the fort and around. The city-fortress was later conquered by
the Romans, became known as Singidunum and became a part of “the
mi litary frontier”, where the Roman Empire bordered “barbaric Central

Europe”.

@In 1521, 132 years after the Battle of Kosovo, the fortress, |ike most

“ parts of the Serbian state, was conquered by the Turks and remained

~ (with short periods of the Austrian and Serbian occupation), under the
rule of the Ottoman Empire until the year 1867 when the Turks withdrew

- from Belgrade and Serbia. During the period of short Austrian rule

(1718?1738) the fortress was largely rebuilt and modernized.

NO: 2074 2 bk - - FExeat)LET7HIE ( Kotor)

O3 FASBRAERENZDEF, RAFBETHS, ARO—IHPEELTO—TORMTHY .. Acruviumtd
AscriviumE f=(FAscruviume L THIB Ntz PHEAIAL UBIEARHTE, 5BENDIRT 4 =7 X X HOFRIC,
AscriviumD LICEE#HH &L LTEESIN, RITT—FEFRIT TS, BZLI0HBICIVRE2 VT4 / XTHE
2k Y E2MMAADOFMICEEFE ST & Hllower Cattarok Y I /MR %, BI0FEITH S Y ADBREICH > TLY
%, 1002%F, HIFE—RINAYT7HEEOEETTELA, BE, JLAUTEF (Y7—V) SLSILIZEY,
IWETICEESNT-,

@In 1002, the city suffered damage under occupation of the First Bulgarian Empire, and in the following
year it was ceded to Serbia by the Bulgarian Tsar Samuil. However, the local population resisted the
pact, and taking advantage of its alliance with the Republic of Ragusa only submitted in 1184, while
aintaining its republican institutions and its right to conclude treaties and engage in war. It was
Iready an episcopal see, and, in the 13th century, Dominican and Franciscan monasteries were established
Jto check the spread of Bogomilism.

®@In the 14th century commerce in Kotor, as the city was then called, rivalled that of the nearby

epublic of Ragusa and Venice. Kotor was part of the Venetian Albania province of the Venetian Republic

= from 1420 to 1797, except for periods of Ottoman rule between 1538?1571 and 1657-1699.

NO:1031 RAFAR - - Fxet)LETZHFE (, Smederevo)

DA—TRSET7OEHEAL T 5— FHASERBITH0FA, FFODORNIR R ATILR
“EEOETHS, O—vERCIEO—YOELEORMRSY . TODE L HEAD 1,
14304, KF9)IBQIREIS. HEESH < 5T EH L F L ADHBRHADL Sht, 0
EEMNORTENEFEEERAHATEEOA, CothAOGILE L TERL TV, 16HH#EI1C
EFLIECEESN. ZORETIHoth. FLIBORBE &4 CHELRES hiz,
40200 EHEHEVEBBHOEEONMIII D SAE-0T, HEOHNDRY ILEE 4 -
TLE2E, LHL, BEENDTOESFUFURDEEE, BOREA RF2J)IICEL THE

U, BT DEREDHEEKDFAIZRLTND,

NO:1032 TZILFYT (ZzIYRILY) % B - Fi - ERE 1720F00+F = 2 HFE (Schloss Valtice, Lednicko-valticky )

e DIt was designed as the seat of the ruling princes of Liechtenstein by
Johann Bernhard Fischer von Erlach in the early 18th century. Construction
was supervised by Domenico
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NO: 2075 h—oaB4A4> 3 (HE) - 1L - 134845+ F T I HFE (Statni hrad ,Kar|?tejn)
A DIBBEICEI SNz, TV IBRROBEN L/LAHY

NO: 2076 #“A—JL FEEHEME - T - 15#EFT00F £ 2HFE (, Tabor)

DISHITHIF O T RABRCEL T, BEO—YEFICREEVINZ LERERNEEREE LT,
TLATFZINDXRTHAILD 2 =Y IRV DEEICEHZ LT, 15iHiE, MEO—VE2F (RAS

=  TEEFRNRR) DXRALYMIREZEVANZLEZIRROPTHREMLGB AN, HOOFESI
ELTEHLIz, TOf=, EREMI SEHLBBANL . BMOBAICHA-BHABEALINT

W3, BR-ERELENELBEROTETIRRUELTAITI L2120, BENZHFEICLH

CBER (B—RILIREDIEEN D) DEHRITEL =, LAL. 1434FED Y /= DBV
IRITBRALEY, FLHMHELBEO—TEF=RAI7IOHHFTIC BNt

ONEREFE LY ERICEND (LBFORTIE TT—F
L1) o 12212, #EO—<EF7)—FJ et &
T, NTHEABTEATLVS,

QUHEHERE, H LI (MEO—I2FH—L4H) (&
S TEMEHEENRO NI, BEEODMMICAEL TL
FOBENBALEZ SN, BELL(BMBICLESOSH
fzo Ftz. 1389FITHEITEZI—H—DF 2 FFEHNFH, RA
STEEEY YL REORHEEEHEE LI 1459FENDT—
g;?%af,:wmcﬁut%ﬁﬁwi%@muﬁmﬁﬁ
[Ent=,

@Y7 Lrsas4A U DREHISHITHED 7 R 8%, 1TH#E
RAFONEHETRUGBEERTEN,. TOOERAER
f=Lt=o Tt IEBEFICEVTEFHTH Y7L Y
184V EFOFREEBVOT DM TERS A,

NO:1034 ¥X—T% =R - T3 - =R 181080+ F = I FNE (Januv hrad, Lednicko-valticky )
Ve ) A e

OBIEDFRATL v I BRADEDE & o= AAWLEELE

(@A Romantic imitation of a castle ruin from 1807, the first of many follies

' erected in the Lednice-Valtice area by J. |. Liechtenstein. The interiors feature
§a collection of deer hunting trophies, a chalice for the King of the Hunt, a
raphite sculpture of a wild boar, a three-dimensional wall paintings. The museum
xhibit by the National Museum of Agriculture in Prague showcases the fauna of
2wetland forests.

NO:1035 Y hSoajbdr =R - T - ERE 1568Fw0F = JH£FE (Litomy?| Schloss,)

N i DIS68EMN S MEDHAEMFTTHERL Y VATAVRIFITA RS TICKYE
FEhfz, BEFRARAUNSBVERS SOOI, ABFRNI T TEALIE
DBHTHIVIILRY U ABROMEREEL =,

QERIZHLE—LEBEFRTF TINEREER., NFLIN - RAZFHEFN

NO:1036 L F=vx¥ =B - T - R 1846& 000k F = I 1FIE (Zamek Lednice, Lednicko-valticky )

. DUETUS 184 VRMBEREBEI29FIC, TV IBKOEEL L TRIORE
MHBETONE L., TORBEDERELE-%. 18465 51858F IR T TiThh
ERBEIBICEYREDRA - Ty oA ELYELE,

QU F=ZYzHF., FraBABO/ XY REREHS, ZIITE, 19RISEL AT
BELZOFFE->TVT, RATV v IBRKOBEAR LN D, BWRICE, 2GR
BEORY. B, KELENBRINATNS,
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NO:1037 4A—xT R =B - T4 - =B 1554F%0xT v —%4 EE (Egeskov Castle, island of Funen)

ADISBAEIZTS Y - TAOVT VIR ISk >TRB SN, TORERF, #5045 - L3
YYD RIZHBROFEAMD o = tBIL R v 4 D RADFEE I Y TH 5,
(@Egeskov' s history dates to the 14th century. The castle structure was erected
by Frands Brockenhuus in 1554. Due to the troubles caused by the civil war known
jas the Count’s Feud (Danish: Grevens fejde), general civil unrest, and a civil
war introducing the Protestant Reformation, most Danish noblemen built their
homes as fortifications. The castle is constructed on oaken piles and located in
a small lake with a maximum depth of 5 meters (16 ft). Originally, the only
access was by means of a drawbridge. According to legend, it took an entire
forest of oak trees to build the foundation, hence the name Egeskov ( “oak

NO:2077 HYRFH2RE— - - HEroxTUI—Y EE (Christiansborg Slot,)

F OFHTFUI—OQBRRY VY - F5IT 4V ADRBIEnE, 11674, ORFLOFAK7 Ay
 MNARUN—HFUEQMNE (FADROYYHRILAVE) [CHERH LI, BIEAREDRECEENT
Wo $8, Y RF ¥ D RAR—EHOMTICEDEBORERAE TIE, HEONIITERCEOBECY
BNTHESTHARDMEENR DN > TS, HFIMHICIEIXKEROBNOMFELRERINTEY .. HR20D
—WESEOTEAEVW,EHA SN TS, 7IYAUOEIF00FEICHz> THEKELIZA, ZOM, X
B S TRRED VLT ANBHEONVYRBICEPKEZ LIELIERIT T, 1369F, WIET7LTI—4#HER
B3 LTWNUYRBICEDLDN S, T—LAYNBRISETSEBICENT, MTEYBOFEEE-
Ao TW-RBEHHRIE. AIEZZEYVRAATHREVWSAEHRAL, MEHEL,

@The castle was built in 1175 by King Valdemar | (Valdemar the Great) as a defensive
castle and as a base from which to launch raids against the German coast. His half-
brother built another castle in a remote location, which is now Copenhagen. Valdemar
Il (Valdemar the victorious) similarly used the castle for expansion into the Baltic,
and in 1241 it was where he created the reformed legal system, the Law of Jutland. By
the time of King Valdemar IV (Valdemar Atterdag, 1340-1375), the castle had nine
towers and a defensive wall 800 metres long. The castle was the birthplace of Queen
Margaret | of Denmark, daughter of Valdemar IV, in 1353.

NO: 2079 O—HYH—4 - - FxoxToI—%5 EE (Rosenborg Slot,)

1 DThe castle was originally built as a country summerhouse in 1606 and is an example of Christian IV's
many architectural projects. It was built in the Dutch Renaissance style, typical of Danish buildings
during this period, and has been expanded several times, finally evolving into its present condition
by the year 1624. Architects Bertel Lange and Hans van Steenwinckel the Younger are associated with

- the structural planning of the castle.

@The castle was used by Danish regents as a royal residence until around 1710. After the reign of
Frederik IV, Rosenborg was used as a royal residence only twice, and both these times were during
emergencies. The first time was after Christiansborg Palace burned down in 1794, and the second time
was during the British attack on Copenhagen in 1801.

NO:1038 PHURMSRTNI* ER - FH - O UF v U EE 17275000 Ko VEHHHME (Schlosser Augustusburg , Bruhl)

OF TR RITLVIB(FTITRA S RTIVIBEREDRESND) (. 18
HICEBIEFEERZR TV TV RTARDEIZH =T 4 v TILRINY
NRDYUVAVR -FTIJRb -T2 - ML UITES>TEESA,
ERICBEZZRONEDEINY -aY5—k - a5 (Johann

Conrad Schlaun) T&H o1z, HWIET ) a—LICH b EHoT-PHDOHFER
ETOHMTHRLEMEMEY LA, 1T2IENBTS0YD - F-Fa)
4 4 T (Francois de Cuvillies) NEMNIFT-BHEIZL->T, BET S0
T IRAOHE LR E SN T, BRI-HEONGREENSHHM, o
s BT g R 1L (/LS =L -/ AR UBFER D TH B

NO:2080 ZILTLER - - fFwox Ko VEMHFE (Albrechtsburg, Meisen)

@ FLRATUhLRIZ20FO, 4223 KM YDHEHD—DOTHD, TGS
A5 CORIE, T 0D AN SHIF. WELICHENICEHHAOENL <. &<
B OROLOEBHECEE VAR ONS, M OTIA VAN, ZLTY It
REROHTECTHoz, YA EVOEICOZLEICIEZLILE FOEAZUZ T
%, COWEIOERLE AN EDEIMREICIFCELN, BREOEYITI4T0ES S 1525F (2h
FTO SN HETE - RKEH, RELTW -1 OMEEBEINT:, BRAITARAIH
TWAM, =i, AEEOILY 2 avEBR0. HEOHESEY - BEMEt Sl
L EEA—EHSITE S TOTEKED, HOBYO—MHMIEERE LTERSA, FLLALS
VITHEO T, BMLILANPIAEUDEDERHMNELNA, COIIEUF, <
1EUBEVNSHBBOERE LTHEHMON, ZORMIEARIZLA->TINS,
@14704 (= 1FArnold von Westfalen (F—/ LK - T4 > -HzALIT7LY) I2&2TT
LT LEVHMNETSNT=, The Albrechtsburg is a Late Gothic castle that dominates
the town centre of Meissen in the German state of Saxony.
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NO: 2081 FalYTIY - - Frex KA VERHFE (Fortress Marienberg, Wurzburg)

®The mighty Fortress Marienberg is the symbol of Wurzburg and served
as a home of the prince-bishops for nearly five centuries. It has been
a fort since ancient times. After Gustavus Adolphus of Sweden conquered
the area in 1631, the castle was reconstructed in the Baroque style.
Today, it is a park and museum.

@In 704 A.D., the Marienkirche was built atop a former Celtic shelter,
and in the 13th century it was surrounded by the first fortification.
In 1482, the main castle was encircled by a medieval ring wall with the
Scherenberg gate. Some of the parts of the fortress accessible to the
public are the Scherenberg-Tor (Gate) the Burgfried (keep), a chapel, a
well house and Furstenbaumuseum (Bibra Stairs / Lorenz von Bibra
apartments, and the Julius Echter apartments).

NO:2082 TJLREI - - Fxox KA VEHEME (Eltville)

@ FAYRERTA D OEBREIZHTTNDD, TORGEETA VAV EE—ELMRTHD, 1 UHIESAY
NDOEREEHEIPHONGEEBMET, YAX - ANRANLY, VAR - T+x5—Y, BEDFREHDIA U EE
HTBEAHEMN. TILFELDOFIZH, YA VYDKBEICEDHE XA U ALVROENHD, YOR - TILYIERE
| BDTA EEHT HEMADEET, SLEL. BB, BER. FEELECEDATNS, 1 5—20F R
MM S IS C A0BME VDN, YAX - TILYDT CELIZHHDN, CHLDES [FHE, HE, FHELEN
HoTWT, STRENEIVA VOFBEICERAINATNS, BOBWEET A VDT CREIDIZHY . ¥—X I
1F, HVEFIZASOEAKREFIY, VS VNOEFEBELE D, COBITA VIELYTYT2i#ERERM?S &
KRZ%, Y1VYDRBEICES>TRIESAI-DOT, §TH [KEBEDH] LFFLD,

@The earliest traces of humans settling here go back to the New Stone Age. There has been continuous
habitation since the late 4th century. Eltville had its first documentary mention in Vita Bardonis

( “Bardo’ s Life” ) from 1058, a biography of Archbishop Bardo of Mainz. In 1329, the archiepiscopal castle
and the town wall around Eltville were built. On 23 August 1332, Emperor Louis the Bavarian granted Eltville
town rights. With the granting of town rights, Eltville ended up being a pawn in the then ongoing dispute

= between the Emperor and the Pope. Archbishop Baldwin, one of Emperor Louis’ s followers and administrator of
the Mainz monastery, was the one who asked for Eltville to be raised to town. From 1347 to 1480

@Eltville was the residence of the Archbishops of Mainz. From Dietrich Schenk von Erbach, Archbishop of
Mainz (143471459), the outlying centre of Erbach presumably got its name.

SRR DTV TLIDET RNy NAR (A—F U TLYIZF<&PR) 12, 1555817
i ST ECHTHRBBVCEENREABNEY, COMLRBEMECFOLNTVWIRNAA I+
VILETE, IAVIIEFEEYDCOBIDELRE ., StHIRETEADIENET, Xk
ECENERERICEG L, 4MRICHESOREMEEY ET ., 16HRLICEDER/ERDT
FTENBTONTWES, ZO®RMOMT & RIS/ T VISHRAShES
N BKEEN-C LI HYSTLHVEYAK S -FET, PHOAXERCETHE
EoTULWEY,

@It contained in 1911 an Evangelical and five Roman Catholic churches, among
them that of St Michael, a fine Gothic edifice. There is a considerable trade in
wine and agricultural products, other industries being brewing and malting. It
was one of the places in Germany that King Richard | of England was detained in
1193 while the king was returning to England from the Third Crusade.

@The premises of the former Carthusian monastery here, Tuckelhausen
Charterhouse, secularised in 1803 and largely converted for private residential
use, contain a museum of Carthusian life. The monastery, dedicated to Saints
Lambert, John the Baptist and George, was founded in 1138 by Otto |, Bishop of
Bamberg, as a double canonry of the Premonstratensians. From 1351 it belonged to

the Carthusians.
NO:2084 HAAR)LITzHIL - - Fwooex Ko UEIEFE (Schonburg Flaggenwiese, Oberwesel)
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.Rheintourist.de

NO:1039 Hww 3B GRE) - T3 - 54 2D 13934 Hkkx K W5EFREFNE (Burg Katz, St. Goarshausen)
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NO:1040 &z bULTNI X ERE - T - BRE 9224000k KA 5EFRAFE (Qued| inburg Castle, Qued| inburg)
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NO:2085 J—F2IxILR - - Fxeex B VEHRHME (Burg Gutenfels )

(DBurg Gutenfels (also known as castle Caub) is a castle 110m above the town
of Kaub in Rhineland-Palatinate, Germany.

NO:2086 FVWayHRINYG - - HEreex A VERKFE (Schlos Glucksburg, Glucksburg)

D FAYDidtit, 2 bS5 FEEDTUY—2 EQOEBEISEVHKICELTT ) 2y
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NO: 1041 HYR—LER = - i - =B EER) 174580« K4 58 LFE (Schloss Sanssouci, Potsdam, near Berlin)

DITSEMN S TTATEIZAT T, 71— R E2HO@ICE>TETON
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NO: 2087 afPA4 U2k - - Gk KA YEHREFE ( Schweinfurt)

@The city is first documented in the year 791, though as early as 740 a
settlement called Villa Suinfurde is mentioned. In the 10th century Schweinfurt
was the seat of a margraviate. Early history includes the count Henry of
Schweinfurt, who rebelled against King Henry |1 of Germany.

@In the first half of 13th century Schweinfurt was expanded to a real city
Wwith city wall, towers and city gates. At that time the Nikolaus hospital was
founded, a mint was established and construction work on the Saint Johannis
church began. Around 1250 Schweinfurt was totally destroyed during a feud
between the Ear| of Henneberg and the Prince-Bishop of Wurzburg. In the
following years it was reconstructed. A document from 1282 signed by King
Rudolf | of Habsburg states that Schweinfurt was a free city within the Holy
Roman Empire. At least since then the known coat of arms of Schweinfurt is an
imperial white eagle.

NO:1042 LafzVU—> EBE - Fi - TR 15255000 KA ESRIAFE (Schweriner Schloss,)

DR ITADBBRHNZORREEZ DN, TO®RY I NSRS ATz, 11604(<
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ZRERRE®R. R4 VELEAYIE LN EDHONT,

(@Under Duke Johann Albrecht |. (1525-1576), the castle saw some important
changes. The fort became a castle, and the defensive functionality of the
fortress was replaced with ornamentation and concessions to comfort.

NO:2088 S aBER—ILP] - - fFworx Ko ViEIRIFE (Spitalbastei, Rothenburg)

., (DThe southern extension with its hospital was not incorporated within a city wall until the end of the
| 7NN fourteenth century. Here we are viewing, the main southern gate, the Spitalbastei , a double-walled and
— moated entrance dating from 1572. The Spitaltor rises in the background.
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(MIn 1218 his son Werner took the name “von Reichenstein,” but since he died without an heir, the
castle feared robber-knights of his time.
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(DVisegrad was first mentioned in 1009 as a county town and the chief town of an
archdeaconry. After the destructive Mongol invasion of Europe in 1242, the town was
rebuilt in a slightly different location to the south. King Charles | of Hungary
made Visegrad, his hometown, the royal seat of Hungary in 1325.In 1335, Charles
hosted at Visegrad a two-month congress with the Bohemian king, John of Luxembourg,
and the Polish king, Casimir Il1l. It was crucial in creating a peace between the
three kingdoms and securing an alliance between Poland and Hungary against Habsburg
Austria. Another congress followed in 1338.

@Sigismund, Holy Roman Emperor and King of Hungary, moved the royal seat to Buda
between 1405-1408. King Matthias Corvinus of Hungary used Visegrad as a country
residence. Visegrad lost importance after the partition of the Kingdom of Hungary
following the Battle of Mohacs in 1526.

MarvaoGuide.com

”al_h]oCumJ_;‘mﬂ@Eger has been inhabited since the Stone Age. Today's Eger was formed in the
| 10th century by St. Stephen (997?1038), the first Christian king of Hungary, who
founded an episcopal see in Eger. The first cathedral of Eger was built on
Castle Hill, within the present site of Eger Castle. Eger grew up around its
former cathedral and has remained an important religious centre in Hungary since
its foundation. The 14th-16th centuries were an age of prosperity for Eger.
Winegrowing, for which the town is still famous for, began to be important
around that time. The bishops of Eger built beautiful buildings in the city
during 18th and 19th centuries.
L @The first castle was built on the high hill named Varhegy at Fels?tarkany near
Eger. During the Mongo!l invasion in 1241, this castle was ruined, and the bishop
of Eger moved it to a rocky hill in the city of Eger. On the hill, a new castle
was built, and it developed rapidly. In 1470 a Gothic palace was built. In 1552,
a Turkish army of 80,000 soldiers attacked the castle which had 1,935 defenders.
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NO:2106 >/ A—>a - - Frexn\UH)—HFE ( Siklos)

(DThe castle in Hungary's most southerly town is one of the only medieval
castles to avoid damage from conflicts with the Turks and Habsburgs. The
foundations date to the 13th century, but several overhauls through the
centuries gave it Romanesque, Gothic, Renaissance and especially Baroque
features. After crossing the drawbridge, there is much to explore, including a
museum, a Gothic chapel and the castle dungeon complete with torture

chambers. T

(@he oldest part of the castle dates back to the 13th century. Some windows
are from the Roman age: and the castle chapel was built between the 14th and
15th centuries. The castle houses a museum, now.
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Bl @Hungary' s best-preserved fortress presumably was built before the mid
13th century since King Bela IV lived here for a while during the Mongolian
invasion (1241—1242). It was extended several times during successive
centuries. 125 metres long and 80 metres wide, the castle is oriented north
to south and has an irregular polygonal shape. After entering the outer

castle gates, the walled path leads to the internal gatehouse that opens
onto the courtyard.
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DIt was designed and built between 1895 and 1902 on the plans of Frigyes Schulek
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H#FE (Chateau d' Azay-le-Rideau, Azay-le-Rideau)
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NO:2110 ZH - - kTS5 U XHEFE (Chateau d Anet, Dreux)

(DThe Chateau d' Anet is a French chateau near Dreux built by Philibert de |’ Orme
from 1547 to 1552 for Diane de Poitiers, the mistress of Henry Il of France. It was
a gift from the king and was built on the former chateau at the center of the
domains of Diane's deceased husband, Louis de Breze, seigneur d' Anet, Marshal of

(@The chateau is especially noted for its exterior, notably the statues of Diane de
Poitiers as Diana, goddess of the hunt, by Jean Goujon and the relief by Benvenuto
#Cellini over the portal. Anet was the site of one of the first Italianate parterre
-~ gardens centered on the building’s facade in France; the garden-designer in charge
-l was Jacques Mollet, who trained his son at Anet, Claude Mollet, destined to become

NO:1054 7ot X WE GHE) - FH - Fo 23 U8 1313F0+x7 5 U X £FE (Chateau de Vincennes | Paris)
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NO: 1055 a5 FU—% EB - F3 - OT—)UI 161tfgx T 5 0 X #FE (Chateau de Villandry,)
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@The lands where an ancient fortress once stood were known as Colombier until the
17th century. Acquired in the early 16th century by Jean Le Breton, France's
Control ler-General for War under King Francis |, a new chateau was constructed around
the original 14th-century keep where King Philip |l of France once met Richard | of
England to discuss peace. The chateau remained in the Le Breton family for more than
7= two centuries until it was acquired by the Marquis de Castellane. During the French
Revolution the property was confiscated and in the early 19th century Emperor
& Napoleon acquired it for his brother Joseph Bonaparte.
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NO: 2111 h—> - - FrokT 5 U X#EME (Chateau de Caen , Caen)
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NO:21156 5> - - FrexD 5 XHME (Chateau de Serrant, Saint-Georges-sur-Loire)
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(@The chateau at SaumurIn the early part of the 1200s, Philip Il of France made
Saumur part of his royal domain. The page for September in the Tres Riches Heures du
Duc de Berry depicts the Chateau as it looked in 1410. It changed hands several times
until 1589 when the Protestant King Henri IV (of France and Navarre) gave the castle
to Duplessis-Mornay. In 1621 the castle was converted into an army barracks. Nearly
two centuries later it was converted into a state prison under Napoleon Bonaparte.
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@This fairy-tale castle dates from the 15th century and is located in the 'Parc
des Volcans' region of Auvergne in south-central France, next to (and surrounded
by, for it is on an island) an attractive lake. But the castle once stood on a
hilltop, with fine views across the valley below! It was between 1942 and 1952 that
the dam of Bort-les-Orgues was constructed, and the valley filled with water.
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®@This impressive castle was built on a small piece of land at the Baie de la
Fresnaye in the 13th century. Various films have been shot at this site, including
The Vikings (1958 by Richard Fleischer) with Kirk Douglas and Tony Curtis. It is
& also featured in the french band Manau videoclip La Tribu de Dana.
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NO: 2117 TUHyH - - FaoxTJ S5 U XHEFE (Chateau de Brissac, BRISSAC-QUINCE)
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NO : 2122 E472 VA E****?%DZ#*DEI (Chateau de Maintenon ,)
— B (DThe construction of the chateau began in the 12th and ended roughly in the
18th century. In the early 16th century it was purchased by Louis XII's
treasurer Jean Cottereau, who transformed the chateau-fort into a country
house. In the 17th century it was rebuilt for Madame de Maintenon, who
purchased the estate in 1675.
@The chateau’s main features are the keep, constructed in the 13th century,
and the principal corps de logis, flanked by two round towers, one at the
avant cour and the other at the bridge across the moat. The south and west
~ wings frame a cour d’honneur, beyond which is the moat filled by the waters of
the Eure, and, beyond, the parterre and park. The picturesque massing of the
varied towers and roofs pleased Francois—Rene de Chateaubriand who found its
special character was |ike that of an abbey or an old town, “with its spires
and steeples, grouped at hap-hazard
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NO:1068 S -Bwa -y WER GHE) - Fi - 07 —)L)I 17T+ T 5 > X EFE (Chateau de Loches, Indre-et-Loire)

@ 75 UREAER. KL F—OM10FONECAHIZS - Ovda - TILRCOHEMNH S, 15D
DERYZH, COMADEEY 2 XR—ITX > THEL LTI SAHIFITHIZIZA > TILA 121D
FeElgotz, BRIy Y v RRICKESh, [REAERMNDITMA iz, TO3ELMEIZILA 134
?ﬁfuluwﬁﬁotﬂ~ﬁmwﬁw&%ﬁné@ﬁ~%erumumﬂ%ﬁ&en~ﬁﬁ®§ﬁa
F 2Tz

QET—IL - OFHNZDEEFNRT, CICF TBRADHEDEL] OETILICSATOLLENSFELS
FEEQHEN, ZBOEOERTIOHERYT IBATRE AL, LHL, O—XUhIC(FEA LB
EER->TEBEO—HELAMALTVA L, EVWEREWOTELRMTHILNTES, NUhLRILK—
= (21T FEEFAZ v v I EHNEEEREZBMELTEVREVHETH D, T, MEOHTHL,
ZENORE. RAE. EMNRIOFEL—ROMENH S,

NO:1069 S>o=x 28 HE) - Fld - o2 a VB 146550+ 75 U X H£FE (Chateau de Langeais ,)

. DI0HERIZAES>T, PYSTEIILY - RIDHEED o1z,

QI465FE M HOIFEITA T T, LA OB TS v - T—LAFEIZEISITEEMEREZE V-, CALERED
HTHb.

NO:2124 JL—ILF - - FwoxD 5 XHME (, Lourdes)

@ NLLEOR] THSH, ALY v IE0RIMBELLE>TNS,

@185842R11H. HOUBDLERNLFTYE - REL— (RULFTy bed) PBADTYHETILDOREDZFIETHRVEL
TWaEE YOHTEFTYTHRERLIZEVWDODNR TS, NLFTYRFEY. BAORICRN-EWEAZ THhl LY,
ERLEB>TWVEN 2z, LALBEREOENEESICON, ZOENMN-NLEBERTHI EBINIED S,

OHZAHIE. REXHBOHRENHoLMN—ELILIL FORIZITL I LRAL, KYRADBABNE > T =, 18794, Mk
BICEYBFTRE (FR) L. 19BEFEEIA TN D, Ffo, BENR: TER) F. LILFORICELTROKLSLUHEEE
LTW3, MER] FEFNLFTYRIC TRIT > TKERATEERNGES L] EE o7, ELITKIZEN o118, RNLF
TYRLELDINANTIS E LA, TER] A TREDEDTOANTC KSITHEELZ] 25, BAADLLEBEVTETS
Y, REICZENIEEKICHE>THRDD L5107,

NO:2125 AF—X - - HFrxoxD 35U XHME (,Rodez)

(DExisting from at least the 5th century BC, Rodez was founded by the Celts. After the Roman occupation, the
oppidum (fortified place) was renamed Segodunum, while in late Imperial times it was known as Civitas
Rutenorum, whence the modern name. After the fall of the Western Roman Empire, it was captured by the

= isigoths and then by the Franks, being also ravaged by the Arabs in 725. Later it was occupied by the
armies of the Dukes of Aquitaine and of the Counts of Toulouse. English troops occupied Rodez during the
Hundred Years War.

(@However, in medieval times the city's history was marked by strong rivalry between the Counts and the
Bishops of Rodez, who exerted their authorities in different sectors of the city, divided by a wall. The
counts were able to defy the royal French authority until the submission of count John IV by the future King
Louis XI in the 15th century. In the following century bishop Francois d Estaing built the Rodez Cathedral.

NO:2126 FURA - - FxoxT)LHY 7HIE ( Pliska)

(DPliska was the capital of Bulgaria between 681 and 893 AD. According to a Bulgarian

< chronicle, it was founded by Khan Asparukh. It is called Pliskusa by Georgios Kedrenos and
Anna Comnena. |t had an area of 23 km2 and was surrounded by a moat and earthwork ramparts.
The walls of the inner fortress were 2.6 meters thick and about 12 meters high. Pliska was
sacked by the Byzantine army in 811, but the invaders were soon driven out by Khan Krum

_ T L__city. In 886, Boris | founded the Pliska Literary School (after 893 Preslav Literary
%School). which was headed by Naum of Preslav.
@n 892, the city became the scene of a pagan revolt led by King Vladimir. After the
crushing of the revolt, Vladimir was dethroned and the third son of Boris I, Simeon, was
installed into power. One of the first steps of the new ruler was to move the capital to
“E Preslav, a fortified town in the vicinity of Pliska, probably because of the steadily

~ strong pagan influence in the old capital. The importance of Pliska gradually waned
throughout the 10th century with the concentration of power and resources in Preslav. The
city was destroyed during the assaults of the Kievan Rus’ and the Byzantine Empire between
969 and 972 and was not rebuilt again.
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NO : 2127 H—RR—% - - HFxex~LX—FE (Kasteel Gaasbeek, Lennik)

(MThe fortified castle was erected around 1240 to defend the Duchy of Brabant against the County of

Flanders. The castle was destroyed however by Brussels city troops in revenge for the assassination of

Everard 't Serclaes, which was commanded by the Lord of Gaasbeek.

(At the beginning of the 16th century the Horne family constructed a brick castle on the ruins of the

medieval fortress. In 1565 Lamoral, Count of Egmont, acquired the castle and its domain, including feudal
rights in 17 surrounding villages. Accused of high treason by Philip Il of Spain, the Count of Egmont was
beheaded three years later.
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§ 2 (M13th Century Castle of Crupet
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NO:2128 RF—Y - - HExoxNJLX—FEE (Het Steen, Antwerp)

DThe castle made it possible to control the access to the Schelde, the river
that flows through Antwerp. It was also used as a prison between 1303 and
1827. This was not the noblest time of existence of the Steen Castle.
Captivity itself was not punishment - the prison was where you awaited your

& sentence. Very popular punishment available was; chopping of hands, heads
and/or burning and quartering. The prison’ s regime was not a very honest one.
The rich were logged in the right wing and the poor in the left wing of the
castle.

<~ @Part of the castle was later demolished to make the roads to connect the
south and the north part of the port. The remaining building contains a
shipping museum, with outside on displayed on the quay, some real old canal
barges.
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NO: 1074 E¥HIL S—HL) - - FrekNLFX—EE (Kasteel Beersel,)
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NO:2131 FIJ - - HFroR—3F 2 FHME (Kievan Rus’)
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NO:2132 ZTS>F - - “FweoaR)L RAJLFEFE (CASTELO DE ABRANTES, Abrantes)
: > r = (DIt is believed that the city was originally established during
the Celtic period as an lberian settlement, about 300 B.C.,
B a | though the name Abrantes comes from the Latin Aurantes perhaps
owing to the alluvial gold (aurum) found along the Tagus. Roman
mosaics, coins, the remains of an aqueduct, and other antiquities
have been discovered in the neighborhood.
@8Since 1172 (in the reign of Alfonso 1), Abrantes was the Spanish
military Order of Saint James of Compostela’s first commandery in
o Portugal, where it soon became a distinct order, which Pope
Nicholas IV in 1290 released from the jurisdiction of the Spanish
grand master in Ucles.

(D The area was reconquered by Christians in 1136, and the town was donated in 1178
by the first king of Portugal, Afonso Henriques, to his third daughter, Princess
Theresa. The princess granted it a letter of feudal rights (foral) in 1180, to
promote the settlement and development of the village.

(@Castle of Ourem. The two towers flanking the entrance are located in the front
right, with the ruins of the large palace of Count Afonso just behind them. The
oldest portions of the castle are located in the back left of the image.Under Count
Afonso (1402?1460), fourth Count of Ourem, the town flourished. To accommodate his
court, Count Afonso remodelled the old-fashioned castle and built a palace inside it
following the trends in 15th-century Italian military architecture.
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NO: 2134 X¥ISUALR - - FooR)L FHILEFIE (Castelo de Guimaraes, Guimaraes)
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@The castle on top of the hill can be seen from afar and dominates the town. It was
-built, together with the town walls, under the reign of king Diniz in the 13th century
over the remains of a Roman castellum that had been fortified by the Moors. It
consists of battlemented walls with four square corner towers and a central granite
and marble keep (Torre de Menagem), with its height of 40 m the highest in Portugal.
The top of the keep can be accessed via a spiral staircasThe merlons of the
machicolation around the keep are topped with small pyramids.
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NO: 2139 R/ - - FrerR)L FHILEFE ( Pombal)

DThe castle, which was built originally in 1161 by Gualdim Pais,
Grand Master of the Orders of Knights Templars, was modified in the
16th century and restored in 1940.

NO:1080 EVFE—I:+F - RA— - - FroaR)L FHILEFIE (, Montemor-o-Velho)

DA sua importancia estrategica fez desta vila um polo de atraccao,
tendo recebido o primeiro foral em 1212. Montemor foi ainda, durante
seculos, terra de infantado, primeiro de D. Sancho e D. Teresa, depois
de D. Afonso IV (1322), mas tambem de D. Pedro, Duque de Coimbra (1416).
Em 1472, D. Afonso V faz Marques de Montemor-o-Velho D. Joao de
Portugal, mais tarde Duque de Braganca.
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®The Neam? Monastery (Romanian: M?n?stirea Neam?) is a Romanian Orthodox
religious settlement, one of the oldest and most important of its kind in
/ Romania. It was built in 14th century, and it is an example of medieval
‘/z‘, Moldavian architecture. A jewel of 15th century architecture, the church
was built by ?tefan cel Mare and finished in the year when the Moldavian
army won the battle against King John Albert (1497).

® @The monastery is located in north-eastern part of Romania, in Neam?
County, 10 km west of Targu Neam?. It is accessible by car (DN 15B road)
and train (Targu Neam? railway station); the nearest airport is Suceava,
located about 60 km north. Sumptuous, with delicate colour effects, the

&= monastery shows the maturity of the Moldavian architectonic style, which
matured during Stefan cel Mare's period. The facade of the church is
covered with the decoration characteristic of Stefan cel Mare's time:
Gothic windows and friezes with enamelled disks, coloured in green,
yellow and brown.

@ln the chamber of the tombs, which appear for the first time at this
church, is the tomb of Stefan al Il-lea, son of Alexandru cel Bun and

uncle of ?tefan cel Mare.
NO:2143 2F7HS5Sa - - fFrex)L—< =7 (Fagaras Citadel,)
Z 75 5 kg }‘,'\‘L (DFagaras Fortress is the most impressive monument of the town, and the core
" 1" around which the town was actual ly built. Ladislaw Kan started to built it in
1310 on the former place of a 12th century wooden fortress strengthened by
earthen walled fortifications. The former fortress had been burned down by
the Tartars in 1241. The fort was enlarged and rebuilt in the 15th-17th
centuries in the Transylvanian Renaissance style and came to be known,
alongside with Deva, as one of the strongest fortifications in Transylvania.
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@®In Ra%nov a citadel was built around the
year 1215 by the Teutonic Knights and it was
mentioned for the first time in 1331. The
citadel was conquered only once in its
history, around the year 1600 by Gabriel
Bathory. There is a myth attached to Ra?nov
Fortress. During a particularly long siege of
the fortress, the citizens of Ra?nov were
concerned about the lack of available fresh
drinking water.
@Two Turkish soldiers, having been captured
earlier, were put to the task of digging a
well in the centre of the fortress. These two
X men were assured that they would be given

l’“ : e their freedom once the well was completed.
© Foto Eduard Dgspinoiu ) £ According to local legend, it took them 17

years to finish the well, but they were still

killed afterwards. This famous well still sits in the centre of Ra?nov Fortress, and is 143 metres deep.
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(DBourglinster Castle was probably founded in the late 10th century. It
consisted of a upper and lower castle. The lower castle was probably finished
in the early 15th century. The moat was dug out in the 15th century, but did
not protect the castle quite as was intended to for in 1682 and again in 1684
French troops attacked and destroyed parts of the castle. Almost all the
buildings of the lower castle were demolished in the late 17th century.
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(@Beaufort (Luxembourgish: Beefort, German: Befort) is a commune and town in eastern Luxembourg. It is part
of the canton of Echternach, which is part of the district of Grevenmacher.
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W MAccording to the Russian Primary Chronicle, the town was the seat of Rurik’s brother Trurov from
862-864. Although his burial mound is still shown to occasional tourists, archaeological excavations

of long barrows abounding in the vicinity did not reveal the presence of the Varangian settlement at

the site, indicating that Izborsk was an important centre of the early Krivichs.

@The next mention of the town in Slavonic chronicles dates back to 1233, when the place was captured

by the Livonian Brothers of the Sword. Pskov moved the fortress to a more convenient site in 1302.

The most ancient extant structure is the Tower Lukovka (literally, “Onion Tower”), constructed in

1330. At that time it was the only stone building west of Pskov and adjoined a wooden wall. After

£ seven other stone towers and the new stone wall were completed, Lukovka became a watch-tower. The

Nativity church within the fortress was built in the 16th century. Near the fortress is a museum of
stone crosses.
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